
 

Nick Holroyd 
Kirkbymoorside Town Council 
Church House 
7 High Market Place 
Kirkbymoorside 
YORK 
YO62 6AT 
 
For the attention of Nick Holroyd 
 
Our Ref: KIR-JBAU-00-00-QU-EN-0003 
 
06 August 2021 
 
 
Dear Sir, 

River Dove Natural Flood Management Feasibility – Extension 

Thank you for the start up meeting for the project. As discussed JBA have calculated the 

budget implications for the extension of the scope of the assessment to include Manor 

Vale so that the whole Kirkbymoorside catchment is assessed.  

The additional natural flood management potential assessment will cover the catchment 

upstream of Manor Vale as outlined on the map below and within the existing project 

programme starting from the start up meeting (03/08/2021).  

 

Costs 

The cost of this work is £615 excluding VAT.  

Terms and Conditions  

This would be a direct extension onto the original project budget as outlined in our letter 

(KIR-JBAU-00-00-QU-EN-0001 - 06 July 2021) using the JBA Standard Terms and 

Conditions.  
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If you have any queries on this quotation, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Yours faithfully, 

For Jeremy Benn Associates Limited 

 

Ryan Jennings 

NFM Analyst 

ryan.jennings@jbaconsulting.com 

 

mailto:ryan.jennings@jbaconsulting.com
User
Highlight

User
Highlight

User
Highlight

User
Highlight

User
Highlight


